



PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Merry Celeste, Division Director, Purchasing and Risk Management

Through: Thomas Washburn, Public Works Transportation Division Director *Th G. Washburn 9/30/2025*

FROM: David Deranzio, Section Manager

SUBJECT: Department Recommendation of Award for Bid 25-0770-ITB-C Drawbridge Services – Bridge Preventative Maintenance and Emergency Repair Services

DATE: September 29, 2025

Bid Analysis

A review of the bid for the Drawbridge Services – Bridge Preventative Maintenance and Emergency Repair Services. One (1) responsive bid was received. The low bid received was from Florida Drawbridges, Inc. came in at \$1,150,280.00 for three years with a twenty-four-month extension option.

County staff recommends the contract be awarded to Florida Drawbridge, Inc. in the amount of \$1,150,280.00.

Project Description

The Pinellas County Public Works Department seeks to secure a Contractor to provide preventative maintenance and emergency response and repair services for three (3) bascule bridges. Services include all labor, materials and equipment to perform routine preventative maintenance and emergency response to assess bridge conditions and make immediate repair and includes traffic control as needed.

Fiscal Impact

Funding for our purchases will be come from Public Works operating budget.

Please proceed with the necessary action to award this contract.